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wMttp://mail.health.gov.lk/h/printmessage?id=28217&tz=Asia/C...

secretary@health.gov.lk

FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

From : PRUN Geneva <prun.geneva@mfa.gov.lk>

Subject : FW: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health
Organization

Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva

56 Rue de Moillebeau

1209 Geneva.

Tel :022 919 1250
Fax : 022 734 9084

Email - prun.geneva@mfa.qgov.lk

Visit our web : www.Iankamission.org

Follow the Permanent Mission of Sri Lanka in Geneva on Facebook and Twitter ™’

i Facebook

3

=7 Twitter

From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int]
Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2019 9:37 AM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

Tue, Jul 09, 2019 01:24 PM

»3 attachments

/L

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the website of the
World Health Organization. The aim is to increase the diversity of our internationally recruited staff in

addition to giving your nationals information about vacant positions at WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national networks.
We kindly request that applicants apply to the vacancies on our recruitment platform at

https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl.

email.

We regret that WHO cannot accept CVs sent by

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior levels of the
Organization, and we would therefore appreciate any support from you in targeting qualified female

candidates.
["Req. “ITite [ Grade Contract | Duty | Req.Job | JobField- | JobFunction- | Closing | Major office
: Identifier* type | station Level Name Name | Date
i i
171902306 | Director, Nutrition & D2 | Fixedterm  Geneva | Director | Medical & | Notindicated | 20- THQ
i . Food Safety appointmen health- ¢ Jul-2019 Headquarter
| I SN S— i related £ S
| 1902311 . Director, Delivery for D2 Fixed-term | Geneva Director Medical & Not indicated | 20- HQ
i Impact appointmen | health- i 1 Jul-2019 | Headquarter
1902310 Director, Special D2 . Fixed-term Director Not indicated : 20- HQ
i + Programme on Primary appointmen | i Jul-2019 Headquarter
i . Health Care t related { s
:"1962312" | Director, Data & ‘D2 Fixed-term | Geneva | Director | Medical & . Not indicated  20- H‘Q‘
i . Analytics - appointmen | health- H i Jul-2019 Headquarter
; , . ot o orelated | s
| 1902309 i Director, Non- D2 Fixed-term Geneva | Director . Medical & . Not indicated | 20- HQ
Communicable Diseases appointmen i . health- i Jul-2019 Headquarter
jt { related | s
1902307 | Drector, 702 Feedterm | Geneva | Diector | Medical& | Notindcated | 20 | HQ
HIV/Hepatitis/STIs appointmen health- Jul-2019 | Headquarter
t related A8

7/9/2019, 1:42 PM



Currently advertised vacancies_FT and SR420

z'gé‘atﬂldentifier Title Grade Contracttype |Duty station Req. Job Level Job Field - Name Job Function - Name 'Closir{g Date M‘Major office
11902306 Director, Nutrition & Food Safety D2 Fixed-ierﬁwq Geneva Director Medical & health- Not indicated 20]u|2019 - .‘i:ldeeAaddkuérv'te'rs
appointment related i ! ‘
11902311 Director, Delivery for Impact D2 Fixed-term 'Geneva Director 'Medical & health- Not indicated ~ 120ul-2019 HQ Headquar:tégé
| appointment | B ‘related | {
?1902310 Director, Special Programme on D2 Fixed-term Geneva Director Medical & healthiﬁf\‘lbt in.dicated ' ‘ 20Ju|2019 | H'Q Heédqhariérs
{Primary Health Care appointment . _related
1902312 Director, Data & Analytics D2 Fixed-term  Geneva  Director  Medical & health- Not indicated 20ul-2019  HQ Headquarters
appointment related ! |
1902309 Director, Non-Communicable D2 Fixed-term Geneva ‘Director Medical & health- ! Not indicated ) 120-Jul-2019 THQ Headciuarteré
Diseases appointment irelated {
1902307 Director, HIV/Hepatitis/STIs D2 Fixed-term Geneva Director %Medical & health- | Not indicated ) 120-Jul-2019 HQ H“éédd‘uavrters
appointment _— o jrelated
%1903111 Epidemiologist (Risk Assessment) | P5 Fixed-term Manila Professional Medical & healt Ep‘id“en;ialgg"\‘lww ;2f3-J'u|30Ai§ WP Western
: appointment related ? 'Pacific
1903254 Team Lead (Immunization and VPD | P5 Fixed-term Copenhagen Professional Medical & health-. Communicable diseases | 29-Jul-2019  EU 'E'uvr‘opé ’
Surveillance Data) appointment related
1903256 Unit Leader (TB) P5 Fixed-term Copenhagen Professional Medical & health-| Communicable diseases | 28-Jul-2019 EU Eurdpe
appointment related | .
1902883 Medical Officer (Tub) P4 Fixed-term Brazzaville Professional Medical & health- | Tuberculosis ~ |19-Jul-2019 AF Africa
appointment related {
1903124 Position Open for Lateral Transfer: (P4 Fixed-term Manila Professional Administration & |Budget & finance 117-Jul-2019 WP Western
Budget and Finance Officer appointment management i | "Pacific
1903217 Medical Officer (Immunization in P4 Fixed-term Cairo Professional Medical & health- Immunization, vaccines 18Ju|2019 v (‘EM‘Eaﬁstern ‘
health emergencies) appointment related & biologicals ‘Mediterranean
11903218 Resources Management Officer P4 Fixed-term Cairo Professional Administration & Budget & finance 125-Jul-2019 EM Eastern
E appointment management ;Mediterranean
;’1?303252 Unit Leader (Health Informatics P4 Fixed-term Ct;génhagen Professional} Medical & health- Health systems 28—Jul-2019u EU Europ‘e o
‘ and Information Systems) ‘appointment related
§‘i§03253 Technical Officer (Vaccine Quality P4 Fixed-term Copenhagen Professional Medicalogqhe‘aﬁ‘h; Communicable diseases 29-Jul-2019 ﬂEU’ELwquopfe
! and Safety) appointment related !
11903257 Medical Officer (HIV/AIDS) P4 Fixed-term Copenhagen | Professional Médical & health- HIV/AIDS S (29-]uI;A20i9 E.EU Europé
' appointment ‘ i related N

s




1903197 Medical Officer P4 Fixed-term Cairo Professional Medical & health-;Non-communicable 28-Jul-2019 EM Eastern
appointment related diseases Mediterranean
1903237 Technical Officer (Infectious P3 Temporary Damascus Professional Medical & health-Not indicated 18-Jul-2019 EM Eastern
Hazard Management) appointment related Mediterranean
under Staff
Rule 420.4
1903258 Technical Officer (Public Health P3 Fixed-term Copenhagen Professional Medical & health- Public health, 28-Jul-2019 EU Europe

Services)

appointment

related

environmental & social

determinants

A



